Mountain States Petroleum Corp.

P. O. Box 1362
TULSA, OKLAHOMA

ALBERT J. BLAIR, JR.
President

December 22, 1959

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

Re: Well Record Form C-105
Our Walter Howard #2 Well

Telephone: Dlamond 3-9574

NE/4 NE/4 Sec. 22 T25N R2W, NMPM
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We are enclosing an original and four copies of the
subject report on the Howard #2 Well in Rio Arriba County,

New Mexico.

Respectfully yours,

MOUNTAIN STATES PETROLEUM |CORP.
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New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 RIC BRAZOS ROAD

AZTEC, NEW MEXICD

December 29, 1959

Mountain States Fetroleum Cerporation
F.0, Box 1362
Tulsa, Oklahoma

Attnt Mr. Albert J. Blair, Jr.
D‘ar Mr. B]a?fl.

We have just received Ferm C-104, Well Record Form, for yewr #2 Walter
Howard well in the NE§ Section 22-2:tN-2W. In checking our file we find
that you have not complied with the New Lexico 0i] Commissien Rules and
Kegulations in the following instancest?

First, Form C-103 has not bean filed showing that casing tests were run
on either surface or production casing strings. as required by Commission
Rule 107. This rule states "On all wells drilled with rotary tools the
casing shall be tested with pressure of not less than 600 pounds per
square inch for a1 perfed of not less tRhan 3C minutes.” The rule further
states that i{f a drop of more than 10% of the test pressure should
occur the casing shall be considered defective and corrective measures
shall be applied.

You have also stated on the Well Record Form that an attempt to fraciire
was made through perforations 3372-80' and that it was found that commun-
ication existed with the open hole. If comrmunication exists between *‘he
pay zone and the annulus behind the casing immediate steps should Dde ‘taken
to squeeze the perforations so that the pay 3one Is permanently separated.
We are, therefore, directing that this be done immediately. If you rave
any gquestions regarding the above matiter, plsase contact this office.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
ECA2 ks

co? Mr. A. L. Porter
0CC, Santa Fe. NJ.M.
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